Subject: RE: Constituent Inquiry - Kevin Matter
From: "Carrasco, Jesus" <JCarras@lasd.org>

Date: 10/25/18, 9:29 AM

To: "Kearney, Kevin" <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

I left a message for Mr. Matter to clarify his request, I will keep you posted, thanks...

Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Kevin Kearney [mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org>

Subject: RE: Constituent Inquiry - Kevin Matter

Hi Jess,

In asking Staff here, we are all unfamiliar with a request on a LASD budget or a Mr. Matter. Ultimately, I'm a but
confused by the request too. Is the individual interested in our LASD & Monrovia CSO spending? With our relatively
basic budget, compiling this information would be very simple. Seems like more clarification is needed — let me know
how I might assist.

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org <mailto:JCarras@lasd.org> >

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> >
Subject: FW: Constituent Inquiry - Kevin Matter

Kevin, please read below email chain, do you know Mr. Matter?

Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Flores, David



Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org <mailto:JCarras@lasd.org> >
Subject: FW: Constituent Inquiry - Kevin Matter

Jesse,
FYI...

Dave

From: Squire, Matthew K.

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Temple Operations <temoper@lasd.org <mailto:temoper@lasd.org> >

Cc: Chadwick, Geoffrey N. <gnchadwi@lasd.org <mailto:gnchadwi@lasd.org> >; Sanchez, Rudy P. <RPSanche@lasd.org
<mailto:RPSanche@lasd.org> >

Subject: FW: Constituent Inquiry - Kevin Matter

Good afternoon,

Please see the below email chain. Can you please have the Bradbury SAL reach out to Mr. Matter and get a clear
understanding of his request? In addition, please ensure the Bradbury City Manager, Mr. Kevin Kearney, is kept apprised
of the request and how it is handled.

Once this has been handled to conclusion, please let Sgt. Geoff Chadwick, LASD BOS Liaison, know how it was resolved.

Thank you,

Matt

Lieutenant Matthew Squire
Contract Law Enforcement Bureau
Hall of Justice — 7th Floor

211 W. Temple Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Desk — 213-229-1641

RightFax — 323-415-1072

From: Chadwick, Geoffrey N.

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 08:34

To: McBride, John M. <JMMcBrid@lasd.org <mailto:JMMcBrid@lasd.org> >; Squire, Matthew K. <MKSquire@lasd.org
<mailto:MKSquire@lasd.org> >

Cc: Rosso, Andrew H. <AHRosso@lasd.org <mailto:AHRosso@lasd.org> >; Thompson, Donald D. <DDThomps@lasd.org
<mailto:DDThomps@lasd.org> >

Subject: FW: Constituent Inquiry - Kevin Matter

Good Morning,

By looking at this, it appears this may be something contract law should be aware of and probably direct the constituent
to do a PRA. But reading into this, they are probably trying to find out how much the contract is for Bradbury given
the recent movement to have services provided by Monrovia PD.

Can someone please prepare a response in regards to this and forward back to me? A summary of the phone call with
constituent would suffice.

Thanks,

Geoff



Sergeant Geoffrey Chadwick

Los Angeles Sheriff’'s Department
Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Office: (213) 229-3312

Cell: (323) 559-9167

From: Delgado, Cindy [mailto:CDelgado@bos.lacounty.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Chadwick, Geoffrey N. <gnchadwi@lasd.org <mailto:gnchadwi@lasd.org> >

Cc: BOS Liaison Team <BOSLiaisonTeam@lasd.org <mailto:BOSLiaisonTeam@lasd.org> >; Wright, Adam R. <arwright@lasd.org
<mailto:arwright@lasd.org> >; Arcidiacono, Elisa <EArcidiacono@bos.lacounty.gov <mailto:EArcidiacono@bos.lacounty.gov> >
Subject: Constituent Inquiry - Kevin Matter

Hi, all:

Our office received an inquiry from Mr. Matter requesting a copy of the Sheriff’s Budget for the current fiscal year. He
mentioned he attempted to obtain a copy through the City of Bradbury (since its one of our contract cities), and was
advised that he would need to file a PRA.

I tried searching online to see what was publicly available, but I was only able to find Budget summaries from the
recommended budget.

Is this something you can assist with? If so, can you please have someone reach out to Mr. Matter to address his
concerns, and let us know of the outcome? Mr. Matter can be reached at (310) 922-5833.

Thank you in advance,

Cindy

Cindy Delgado
Assistant to Elisa Arcidiacono
Justice Deputy to Supervisor Kathryn Barger

Office: (213) 974-5555

<https://www.facebook.com/supervisorbarger/> <https://twitter.com/kathrynbarger> <http://kathrynbarger.lacounty.gov/>
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